Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 12:05 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 3 wells along Bay Bridge
Attachments: 94321-bay Bridge.pdf

Barbara:

Sorry for the delay. | believe these are the three wells in question (see attached PDF). We have on record that three
wells were stalled back in 1994. All three wells (MW-1, MW-2, MW-3 has a permit number of 94321). No records of any
permits were found for the well destructions of these wells from 1994 to present.

The State well numbers are as follows:
1S/4W20P2 (MW-1)
1S/4W20P3 (MW-2)
1S/4W20P4 (MW-3)

JAMES YOO

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

Ph: 510-670-6633

Fax: 510-782-1939

website: www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 4:25 PM
To: Yoo, James

Subject: 3 wells along Bay Bridge

James,

Donna Drogos thought you might be able to help me find out if there were and are 3 wells just past the Bay Bridge toll
plaza that were installed by Caltrans on May 25, 1994 and later destroyed in 1996. The consultant may have already
requested this information from you but Donna wanted me to check. I'm not sure if Caltrans even pulled a permit for
these wells or the well destruction.

Thanks for any help you can give me. Oh and this can wait till Monday.

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below



http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/resources.htm




SMARTER SOLUTIONS FOR A CLEANER TOMORROW

February 8, 1995
APEX Project No. 153DT

Mr. Craig Mayfield °

Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
5997 Parkside Drive

Pleasanton, CA- 94588

Subject: Permit No. 94321—"
Well Construction Project at _
East Anchorage of Bay Bridge, Oakland~

Dear Mr. Mayfield,

Enclosed please find the location maps, boring logs and well construction diagrams
for the Well construction Project at the East Anchorage of the Bay Bridge in Oakland.
Monitoring Well MW-1 was constructed between the locations of borings B24C1 and
- B25C1, MW-2 was constructed at the location of boring B36C1, and MW-3 was

constructed at the location of boring B27C2. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
APEX Environmental Recovery, Inc.

~Jowg CWW
. Jane Campbell
Project Manager

copy to:  File

enclosures

5772 Bolsa Avenue Suite 230 :
Huntingtan Beach, California 92649 : ) ac020895.doc

T14.890.6551  1ax 714.890.6555
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